p : \mpano City of Pompano Beach

V‘beaCh Office of Housing and Urban Improvement

e Memorandum No. 20-2006
MEMORANDUM

Date: October 16, 2019

To: Mark Berman, CAO

From: Miriam Carrillo, OHUI Direcﬂ?ﬂﬁ&Q/

Via: Vincent Wooten, Program Compliance Manager

Re: Resolution Request - 2019-2020 CDBG Sub-recipient Agreements

between the City of Pompano Beach and Various Sub-recipients

It is requested that your office prepare a Resolution to be placed on the next available
City Commission Agenda of October 22, 2019 pursuant to the City of Pompano Beach’s
Community Development Advisory Committee’s (CDAC) recommendations and 2019-
2020 Annual Action Plan approved by the City Commission Meeting of June 25, 2019
and published June 28, 2019.

The funds shall be utilized by the Sub-recipients to provide public services & public
facilities improvement activities for the low and moderate-income families throughout

the City of Pompano Beach.

Thank you,
Miriam



